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APPUCATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FBLmG OF APPLICATION) 

APPUCANT: '^>Ai)J^-U 7\iQa^^ J FILE# "1^-2 ^ 

RESIDENTLiL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREAQ I -^l^^^^^ USEEZI 

APPUCATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ j'sO.trP ^giJOt^ <^ ^^ 

y^/fr y 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ S^o-efd. A^ CjrM uji 

DISBURSEMENTS: ^ 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE^(^pr/ljMiif^.'^O-
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE MMf^ .7 Afa^ $ JSL*? a^ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE..'.... $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE S 

2r 

TOTAL .$ ?^.S^. 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PREUM. MEETING:... .t/z.^h? $ 3XcrV 
2ND PRELIM. v/cdm, $ 3 5 ^ 
3RD PRELIM. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) y 

TOTAL $ 70.07) 

MISC CHARGES: 
. . . . . $ 

TOTAL $ NU-^V 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT...... S^dO^diD 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ ^ 
REFUND DUE TO APPUCANT. .$ 353.50 
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l y P CREATIONS, INC. 
24LAKE DR., BLDG. B-2 
STANHOPE, NJ 07874 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 23-1-53.1 
r̂  - « —X 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

FRANKLIN ASSOCS^ESTINTA T^£ATR£S SIGN AREA VARIANCE 

#98-24. 

WHEREAS, FRANKLIN ASSOCIATES, % Offices of the Undersigned, a general 
partnership with a location at 1 Garret Mountain Plaza, Paterson, N. J. 07505 (owner), and 
DESTINTA THEATRES, a corporation with offices located at 125 E. 71st Street, New York, 
N. Y. 10021, (lessee) have made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 19 ft. 
height and 1,636 sq. ft. sign variance for a pole sign at proposed theatre complex at 217 
Quassaick Avenue (Squire Village Shopping Plaza), New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553, in an NC zone; 
and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of July, 1998 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, Joseph D. Angelotti, Principal of Destinta Theatres appeared and by proxy 
on behalf of Franklin Associates; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in fiivor of or in oppoation to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to re^dents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidraice presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a commercial property consisting of a shopping center with 
numerous tenants. It is located in a nuxed residential and commerdal nd îborfaood, fronting on a 
busy commerdal state hi^way. 

(b) Destinta Theatres proposes to be the lessee of a large amount of the space in the 



shopping center. 

(c) The shopping center is also occupied by a number of office tenants and two 
commercial tenants. 

(d) There are a number of vacant stores in the shopping center. 

(e) The sign that presently serves the shopping center is a large ^gn not conforming to 
the present Town of New Windsor Sign Local Law. This large sign contains the names of the 
existing tenants at the shopping center. 

(Q Destinta Theatres proposes replacing this sign with a new sign which, while it will 
not conform to the present Town local law, will actually be analler in size than the present ^gn. 
The proposed sign will also have the shopping center's tenants on it. 

(g) The sign which is proposed will be, if allowed, constructed on the same structure as 
the present sign but will advertise the theatres and have six (6) oval signs below it for the other 
tenants, including the present tenants of the topping center. 

(h) The proposed sign will have a con^derable amount of open space in the sign and will 
not be solid, as was the previous sign. 

(I) This applicant had already obtained a variance for the construction of a new sign but 
since the tenant now plans on adding two movie screens to its occupied space, it is applying for a 
new sign variance to allow the display of all fourteen (14) movies showing at the tenants place. 

(j) The prior sign provided for eight (8) small, oval signs below the theatre sign for the 
use of the other tenants of ̂ e shopping center. Since the tenant now proposes to take a larger 
portion of the space available in the shopping center, it proposes only ax (6) agns for the use of 
other tenants, inchiding the present tenants of the shopping center. 

(k) The sign proposed now will be no higher than the sign for which a variance was 
already received. Ilie proposed agn will be slightly wider than the sign for which the previous 
variance was received, however. 

(1) The proposed sign, if allowed, will be the only ̂ gn on v^ch the theatre will advertise 
the movies then playing. There will be additional agns for it and some of the t&aants on the 
building. There will be additional signs for it and some of the tenants on the building, but the 
building is set back a conaderable distance from the roadway. There is no building signage 
proposed for the present office tenants whose signs will, therefore, appear on the proposed 
freestanding sign. 

(m) The applicant proposed, and the Board reviewed, a design for the proposed sign and 
that de^gn provides for considerable open ̂ >ace within it 



WH£R£AS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously.made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties, ance there has been a sign on the 
premises for a long time which this sign will replace. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. The present sign will not accommodate the movie theatre use while the proposed 
sign will accommodate both the movie theatre and the other existing tenants of the shopping 
center. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in rdation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted. The needs of this commercial property are unique and the proposed 
sign will accommodate both the new user and the existing tenants. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborliood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed for the reasons previously set forth. 

6. The benefit to the applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outwdghs the 
detriment to the health, safety and weli^e of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief firom the requiremoits of the 2^ning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the ndghboriiood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, THEREFOKE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 19 ft. height and 1,636 sq. ft. sign variance for a pole sgn at proposed theatre 
complex located at 217 Quassaick Avenue (Squire Village Shopping Center) in an NC zone, as 
sou^t by the applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented 
at the public hiring. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of Hie Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 



\^dsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerks Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: September 28̂  1998. 
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PUBLIC HEARING: 

FRANKLIN ASSOCIATES/PKSTTNTA THEATRES 

Mr. Joseph Angelotti appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 19 ft. height and 1,636 sq. 
ft. sign variance for pole sign at proposed theatre 
complex at 217 Quassaick Avenue in an NC zone. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: I think that we had forwarded 
everything that indicates based on the last visit that 
in fact the sign is two-faced for both copy and as well 
as tenant signs. And I think now the indication is 
clear as to the change from where we were from 12 to 
14, 928 to 1034 on total square foot calculation. We 
talked about the open air structure which really isn't 
as much sign, really just 14 boxes. This reduced from 
eight to six. 

MR. KRIEGER: All right. So you have reduced the 
tenant signs from eight in number to 6 in number? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: How much taller is this proposed sign 
than the sign for which you got the variance? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Well, again the actual poles that we're 
using with the substructure --

MR. TORLEY: Remain the same. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Is this sign proposed to project above 
the poles? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: You're on like a sliding elevation so 
there might be a tiny from the -- and tiny piece of the 
grid work, two feet, a foot. 

MR. KRIEGER: Two foot higher. This proposed sign, if 
allowed would be two feet higher than the sign for 
which you previously got the variance? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: No, for the substructure poles. 

MR. KRIEGER: So then if I understand you, this 
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proposed sign will not be any higher than the other 
proposed sign? 

MR. ANGELOTTI; That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Not sign area for the number of tenants, 
or how it's maybe the total sign width? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Yeah, we picked up about 100 square 
feet of visibility old verses new and that's mainly 
because of the fact that now we went from four boards 
to three boards. 

MR. KRIEGER: So 100 square feet but divided by two, so 
it means it's 50 square feet? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: The structure full? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Well, again, going from four boxes from 
where we were -- the way it's set up verses the old 
sign, so what happened the 100 square feet is little 
bit wider based on the two additional signs because 
going out a little bit wider because two from four --

MR. KRIEGER: So it's no taller, just a little bit 
wider? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That's correct, just about 100 square 
feet. 

MR. KRIEGER: I just mention that, Mr. Chairman, to try 
to set the stage so that the board will be able to make 
a decision. 

MS. BARNHART: I have you down for 1,63 6 square foot 
sign variance, Joe, has that number changed? I don't 
have the new number. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: No, it's 628 plus 1024. 

MR. KRIEGER: And these numbers are calculated based on 
the allowed signage and not taking into account 
whatever the previous variance was because it doesn't 
exist. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: The existing sign that's there, the 
height is not in conformity. 
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MR. KRIEGER: I understand that. 'But what I'm getting 
at your variance request here is between what's allowed 
and what you want/ it doesn't*take into account/ if we 
look at the prior variance that was granted as sort of 
a middle ground, it ignores that. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Well, if you look at what was approved 
as 12, 12 changeable copy titles, really what has 
changed here is just to accommodate the existing two or 
proposed two, 13 and 14, that we've been approved for 
from the screen count, we have BUM with Capricorn, so 
we trimmed and built the sign knowing that at least in 
we're going to take place because to rip it down would 
have been massive. 

MR. KRIEGER: So you might as well do it. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Exactly. 

MR. KRIEGER: The reason I ask is simply, again, so the 
members of the board can get a feeling. Because that 
variance request, while it seems like a great deal, if 
trying to compare between what was already granted to 
you and what you've asked now, the difference is much 
less than what would appear to be between allowed and 
these variances. 

MR. NUGENT: What we gave them a variance on was a 19 
foot sign height and 1,336 sign area. And we're 
looking at 300 square feet. 

MR. KRIEGER: More. 

MS. BARNHART: 316. Also remember we talked about the 
fact that they're not squared. There's a lot of holes. 

MR. NUGENT: It's not a solid sign. 

MS. BARNHART: So he's going for more than what he 
needs. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: When you get the visible and readable, 
actually it's 1,608 square footage which is the 574 
plus the 1034, that's readable plus the structure. 

MR. TORLEY: So the actual variance request is as 
described is 1636. And that's from, this is a bear 
ground structure --

MR. KRIEGER: Ground zero. 
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MR.. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MS. BARNHART: What is it? 

MR. NUGENT: 262 square feet extra. That's all he's 
•going for. He already has a variance for 1,300. 

MR. TORLEY: Yeah, I know. 

MR. NUGENT: The actual variance request is for 262 
square feet. 

MR. TORLEY: It's kind of obvious that none of your 
neighbors felt strongly adverse to this structure. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: There really isn't much difference from 
the 12 that was there. The sign is really going to be 
esthetically pleasing. 

MS. BARNHART: In that vein, I did send out 21 notices 
to adjacent property owners 10 days before the meeting. 
I can't find the notice right here, but I just had it a 
minute ago. 

MR. TORLEY: Andy, you had previously mentioned --

MS. BARNHART: On July 1, 199 8. 

MR. TORLEY: Andy. 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: As you had quite properly done earlier, 
you mentioned that you had a tenant relationship. 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes. One of those tenant signs as it 
presently exists will have my name on it. But other 
than being a tenant in the shopping center, I have no 
financial interest or personal interest in this in any 
way, 

MR. TORLEY: If you deem it appropriate to take off 
your attorney hat for our board for a moment, do you 
have anything that you'd like to say as a tenant in the 
site as to whether the appropriateness of the sign? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, a couple of things. The sign as 
proposed provides much more open air space in between 
it in the sign than the present sign which is solid in 
appearance. Speaking as a tenant, the sign as 
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proposed/ I anticipate is going to be more attractive 
to my clients than the present sign and also more 
readable. The present sign provides for one tenant in 
particular receiving the bulk of the signage and more 
signage being devoted to identifying the shopping 
center than it is devoted to identifying any tenant. 
And as a result, I think a.s a tenant, this proposed 
sign is going to provide me with better standing in the 
eyes of those who are looking at it than the current 
sign and I find it in approvement. 

MR. TORLEY: Thank you. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions? I'll accept a 
motion. 

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, I move we grant Franklin 
Associates/Destinta Theatres their requested variances 
for the signage. 

MS. BARNHART: Spell it out. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 19 foot height and 1,636 --

MS. BARNHART: No, it's 262 square foot sign area 
variance. 

MR. TORLEY: 262 square foot sign area variance. 
There's no height variance request? 

MR. NUGENT: No, not really. 

MR. KRIEGER: No, it exists under the variance he 
already has so he doesn't need any additional. The 262 
is additional area --

MR. TORLEY: Let me rephrase it. I move that we grant 
Franklin Associates/Destinta Theatres their request for 
an additional 262 square foot sign area variance over 
and above their previously granted variances. 

MS. OWEN: I second. 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record also show that there is no 
on in the audience. 

MR. KRIEGER: And I assume, Larry, that your motion is 
based on the sign that is presented in the facts before 
the board as they exist now? 
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MR. TORLEY: Correct. 

ROLL CALL •. 

MS. OWEN AYE 
MR, REIS AYE " • 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR.̂  NUGENT AYE 



Check issued l>y Franklin Associates for the following items: 

BuikUngDept.-

BP. #8633 - Alteration/Addition $1,550. 

B.P. #8500-Demolition 50 

B.P. #8614 - Sign 50. 

B.P. #8756-Sign 50. 

Total $1,700. 

Chedcs issued by Joseph D. Angelotti for following iteins: 

ZBA-

O L #201 - Escrow Deposit-Sign variance $500. 

Ck. #202-ZBA Application " 150. 

Total $650. 

Refund of unused escrow (teposit $356.42 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH IHE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: May 14,1998 

APPLICANT: XtartiiBrTheaters T k ^ W V t O 
C/0 Sign Specialist 
24 Lake Drive B-2 
Stanhope, New Jersey 07874 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: May 14,1998 

FOR : Pole Sign 

LOCATED AT: 217-219 Quassaick Avenue 

ZONE: NC 

DESCRIFnON OF EXISTING SITE: 2 3 - I - ^ ^ ' I 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Proposed pole sign exceeds maximum heigfatjsize. 



PERMTITED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: NC USE: 48-14-H-1-A-2 

SIGN: 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 15' 34' 19' 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 64 sq.ft. 1700Sq.Ft! 1636 Sq. Ft. 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 
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-: :..^^.: 
g ORANGE COUNTY--NEW YORK 

ALL MCWauRGH SCHOOL I W 
*LL QUASSAICK BUIOCE " • * ? 

PftofB M n : - » -496 .4^7 

Dote Of PhMit:. 3 - 1 - 6 5 
0«t t ef M a n : - 9 - 2 4 - 6 7 

Oof» «f RtvHiao: 3 - 1 - 9 3 

Seal*:. » * • 100' 

TOWN OF NEW WIN 

Section No. 23 
^ 



fsCALEMI/IOOFAimiCH 
l-T K i l l I I 11 u m i i i i i I I l i u m r:3 1-800-345-7334 

SECTION 20 

J 

22 

ai.» 

I 

0> 

2 2 • 

> • * 

CO 

z 

UJ 

Z 

u 
> < 

< 
0) 
CO 

< 
3 

I-

UNION 
•• — 1 5 5 

3 • 

S.SA(C1 

N t V VIMOMR 

53il 

Z.9A(C) 

^ 

SEE SECTION 84 

r - 400" 

8 

. . _ 

0 
52 

• 
lA 

no 

— ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ 5- CEDAR 

-̂ 0 
I'*/ ». / 

to 
13»* • f f 

37 

• 

«» 

#« 

= 

36 ^ 

• 

i i«« 

51 
I3A(C) 

AVENUE 

i|r 
SECTION 27 



* ••-^•r.i^":;:-^ 

SEE SECTION 84 

r - 4 0 0 ' 

SECTION 2 7 

EW 
Ji 

STATCMCOUMTVUlie i ^ — - - — 

OTT T 0 » * M VILUMC — - • " ^ — 

•u>ai ft sccnoii UMTT — • ^ — ^ — 

spccMi. nsTmcT UNC " ^ l l r - - * 9 t 

LEG 

•mcAMs —•• 
M M COOMMtfC CCNTNOO • 

END 
TAX M*^ ftLOCX NO 

TAX M»9 MMCCL MO 

AACAS « D * M ) U I » 

wmtmatma io*.«i • • 

® 
St 

. ICwnMM«l IICMCI 

IS<«i*«l n t 

rK.EO ^ M ( nOCK (TO 

n.tn n.AH LOT HO 

COUNTY M«NI>«T3 caw>T 

TOWN NOaOS K 

>ft^ mm^ 
i ^ 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date 

» 97-37 

10/07/97 

I . A p p l i c a n t I n f o r m a t i o n : 
(a ) Franklin Associates, % Offices of Undersigned, 1 Garret Mountain Plaza 

(Name, a d d r e s s and phone of Appl ican t )W. Paterson, NJ (Owner) 07505 
(b) Destinta Oheatres. 125 E. 71st S t ree t , New York, N. Y. 10021 (212)861-8871 

(Name, a d d r e s s and phone of p u r c h a s e r o r l e s s e e ) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) Scott Kartiaaner. P.E., 872 Westfield Street, Middletown, N.Y. 06457 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( ) Area Variance 

( X ) sign Variance 

( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

(Zone) (Addres s) 
What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 

23-1-53.1 
(S B L) 

2.9 acres + 
(Lot size) 

jac-
Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? Y«=.g . 
When was property purchased by present owner? 04/19/93 
Has property been subdivided previously? ŷ ĝ . 
Has property been subject of variance previously? YP̂ CI 

If so, when? 7/U/R^ . 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No . 
Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 
proposed? Describe in detail: n/a ., 

IV. Use Variance. n/a 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



2 
n/a 

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No_2$ . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office, 

V. Area variance: n/a 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area • 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area " 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

n/a 
(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 

consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



wnether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neight>orhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-18 , Supplemental Sign Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 3̂ -Wall:Heicdit- 2 ft. 6 in. 8 in. 5 ft. 6 in. 
Sign .. " Width- 10 ft. 18 ft. 8 ft. 
Sign -Freestanding: Sign •• Heic^t- 15 f t . 34 f t . 19 f t . 

Area - 64 s.f. 1410 s.f. 1346 s.f. 

(b) D e s c r i b e i n d e t a i l t h e s i g n ( s ) f o r which you s e e k a 
v a r i a n c e , and s e t f o r t h your r e a s o n s f o r r e q u i r i n g e x t r a o r o v e r s i z e 
s i g n s . 
Applicant w i l l u t i l i z e the exist ing sign as far as s ize i s concerned; but sign wil l 
be lower. Applicant proposes a double-faced, freestanding sign a t the roadway wiBi 
rJiT-̂ r̂̂ oTy logps for eacji store in the conplex. Wall sign wi l l be single-faced. 
Both'signs wi l l be constructed with ciluminum framing with neon illumination frcm 
within, with open back with a halo ef fec t . (See signage plans at tached). 
Rf^i t / i l - inn nnni-inuP>d on page 3A. . 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation, n/a 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 
(Refer to recitation attached hereto.) • 

IX. Attachments required: 
V Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
V Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
yi/a Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
V Copy of deed and title policy. 
V Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

X Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location, 
X Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 150.00 and the second 

check in the cimount of $500.00 , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

X Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: October in. 1997. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge of 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

(Proxy Attached) 
(Applicant) 

before me this 

day of 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 



Application for Sign Variances: #97-34 - (Continued) 

Page 3a. 

Applicant, DESTINTA THEATRES,125 East 7ist Street, New York, New 
York 10021, has made an application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a facade sign which will require a height variance of 
5 ft. 6 in., plus an 8 ft. sign width variance; the Applicant has 
also made an application for a 19 ft. sign height variance, plus 
1,346 sq, ft. of area for a double-faced, freestanding sign for a 
proposed theatre complex located at 217-219 Quassaick Avenue in 
an NC zone in the Town of New Windsor. 

The subject parcel is located within a shopping complex which 
contains a building which formerly housed a Foodtown Store. The 
store has remained vacant for a number of years. Although 
Franklin Associates, the owners of the complex, have made great 
attempts to lease the vacant building, a suitable tenant has not 
been found. 

Destinta Theatres is proposing to locate within this vacant store 
an 8 complex theatre and, since this is a new venture for the 
area, signs advertising the location of the theatre and other 
store tenants must be constructed both at the roadway entrance 
and on the building. 

The proposed signs will have neon interior illumination as are 
most of the commercial signs in the area. The proposed double-
faced, freestanding sign will be placed at the same location as 
the existing sign and will not interfere with traffic sight lines 
or the safety of the motoring public either on the adjacent road 
or in the parking lot. 

The proposed signs, while larger than what is allowed in Section 
48-18, Supplemental Sign Regulations, they appear to be in 
proportion appropriate to the building and to the area. 

The requested variances applied for will not produce an 
undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood or create 
a detriment to nearby properties. 

There is no other feasible method available to Applicant which 
can produce the benefits sought. 

The variances requested are substantial but nevertheless should 
be granted for the reasons stated above. 

The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact 
on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood 
or zoning district. 

The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the bulk 
regulations is self-created in that the construction is proposed, 
but should nevertheless be granted. 

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are 
granted, outweigh the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community. 



The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum 
variances necessary and adequate to allow the applicant relief 
from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the same 
time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and 
the health, safety and welfare of the community. 

The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting 
of the requested variances. 



P(5,j)&\' 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 4S-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 34 

Request of FRANKLIN ASSOC$7DESTINTA THEATRES 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Replacement of existing double-faced, free-standing sign with directory; and a facade 
sign, both signs having more than the allowable total sign area and height; 

being a VARIANCE of Section 4S-18 of the Supplementary Sign Regulations 

for property situated as follows: 

217-219 Quassaick Avenue, (formerly Foodtown-Squire VilUge Shopping Center), New 
Windsor, New York, known as tax lot Section 23, Blk.1, Lot 53.1. 

SAID HEARING wiU take phice on the 27th day of October, 1997, at the New Windsor 
Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

James Nugent, Chairman 

6u^-fOiWiA. 1̂  •'̂ ^^^^^^ '̂̂  



A 291 toATKfOMt JUUU« BCUMaCII«. M C . LAW niANK PUSLISMCA* 

CONSUIT YOUR UWYU tEFORf SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS INSTRUMiNT SHOULD RE USED lY LAWYERS ONLY 

THIS INDENTURE, mftdatbo 29th d«yof December , tuiideeo hundred and Eighty-tWO 

BETWEEN Barclay Manor, Inc., a New York Corporation, having offices at 
100 Hamilton Plaza, Suite 400, Paterson, New Jersey .07505 

party of the first part, and Isabel Kenwood, individually, and Martin S. Kenwood, Harold 
Schatz, and Isabel Kenwood, Trustees under the Last Will and Testament of Merle 
B. Kenwood, Trading as Franklin Associates, having I ts offices at 100 Hamilton 
Plaza, Suite 400, Paterson, New Jersey 07505 

party of the second part, 

WfTNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideraUon of N I N E HUNDRED FORTY THOUSANi 

($940,000.00) - - — - - ddUaiN 

lairfnl money of the United States, paid 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

sncccssors and assigns of the party of the seccmd part forerer, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and iinpro?ements thereon erected, situate^ 

lying and being in the see Schedule "A" attached. 



SCHEDULE 

PARCEL "A"; 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with 
the buildings and inprovenents thereon erected, situate, lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
New York, more particularly bounded'and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point on the southerly side of Union Av­
enue distant the following courses and distances from the corner 
formed by the intersection of the easterly side of Quassalck Avenui; 
(Route No. 94) a 60 foot street, with the northerly side of Cedar 
Lane, a 50 foot street; 

1. North 40 degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds East 1077.52 
feet along the easterly side of Quassalck Avenue to its point of 
intersection with the southerly boundary line of lands now or 
formerly belonging to Shell Oil Company; 

2. South 49 degrees 32 minutes 37 seconds East 175 
feet along said lands of Shell Oil Company to a corner in said 
lands; 

3. North 40 degrees 35 minutes 30 secoads East 250 feet 
still along said lands to the southerly side of Union Avenue; 

4. South 49 degrees 32 minutes 37 seconds East along 
the southerly side of Union Avenue 110.48 feet; and 



5. South 51 degrees 06 alnutes 10 seconds East still 
along the southerly side of Union Avenue 187.65 feet to the point 
or place of beginning, running thence from said point of begin­
ning along the southerly side of Union Avenue South 51 degrees 06 
•inutes 10 seconds East 300.00 feet to a corner, thence South 31 
degrees 21 ainutes 06 seconds West A07.81 feet; thence North 51 
degrees 06 Minutes 10 seconds West 361.51 feet to the point; thenc^ 
Horth 40 degrees 01 minutes 30 seconds East 404.36 feet to the 
point or place of Beginning. 

BEING the sane premises described in a deed from Squire 
Village, Inc., to Tri Harda Realty, Inc., dated March 30, 1970 
and recorded April 15, 1970, in the office of the Orange County 
Clerk in Liber 1844 at Page 316. 

DESCRIBED on the records of the City School District of 
the City of Newburgh, New York as Account No. 78652 (23-1-4, Res. 
3.1 acre, S. Union Ave.). 

Schedule "A"-Pg. 1 



SCHEDULE "A" 
(Continued) 

PARCEL "B": 

" ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with 
the buildings and Iaprovenients thereon erected, situate, lying and 
being In the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
New York, nore particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at an angle point In the Southerly side line 
of Union Avenue, distant 110.48 feet on a bearing of South 49 
degrees 32 nlnutes 37 seconds East from the northeasterly corner 
of lands now or fornerly Shell Oil Coapany and from thence: 

1. Along the southerly side line of Union Avenue South 
31 degrees 06 nlnutes 10 seconds East, a distance of 100.99 feet 
to a corner and from thence; 

1
2. South 40 degrees 01 nlnutes 30 sebonds West, a dis* 

tance of 404.36 feet to a corner and from thence; 

3. North 31 degrees 06 nlnutes 10 seconds West, a dis­
tance of 36.78 feet to a bend and froa thence; 

4. North 32 degrees 29 nlnutes 00 seconds West, a 
distance of 13.23 feet to a corner and fron thence; 

3. North 40 degrees 01 nlnutes 30 seconds East, a 
distance of 93.93 feet to a corner and fron thence; 

6. North 49 degrees 38 nlnutes 30 seconds West, a 
distance of 40.00 feet to a corner and fron thence; 



7. North 42 degrees 03 ainutes 39 seconds East, a 
distance of 310.42 feet to the southerly side of Union Avenue and 
the above described point or place of beginning. 

DEINC part of the premises described as Parcel IV in 
deed from Squire Village, Inc., to Tri llarda Realty, Inc., dated 
December 6, 1967, and recorded December 13, 1967, in Liber 1783 
of Deeds at Page 1070. 

SAID premises being included on the records of the City 
School District of the City of Newburgh as Account No. 78650 
(23-1-3, 23-1-53.1, 3.3 A, 3.1A, Shopping Center, E. Rte. 94). 

Schedule "A"-Pg. 2 



SCHEDULE "A" 
(Continued) 

PARCEL 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with 
the buildings and improvements thereon situate, lying and being 
in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of Mew 
York, more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point on the easterly side of Quassaick 
Avenue (Route 194) a 60 feet street, distant 1002.52 feet on a 
bearing of North 40 degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds East, from the 
northerly line of Cedar Lane, a 50 feet street and from thence; 

1. Continuing along the easterly line of Quassaick 
Avenue (Route #94) North 40 degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds East 
75.00 feet to land now or formerly of Shell Oil Company; thence 

2. South 49 degrees 32 minutes 37 se'conds East, along 
said lands of Shell Oil Company, 140.00 feet; thence 

3. South 40 degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds West, along 
other lands of Squire Village, Inc., 75 feet; thence 

4. Still along lands of Squire Village^ Inc. North 49 
degrees 32 minutes 37 seconds West, 140.0 feet tcT the easterly 
side of Ouassaick Avenue (Route #94) the point or place of begin­
ning. 

BEING the same premises described as Parcel VI in deed 
from Squire Village, Inc., to Tri Harda Realty, Inc., dated 
December 6, 1967, and recorded December 13, 1967 in Liber 1783 of 
Deeds at Page 1070. 

SAID premises being described on the records of the City 
School District of the City of Newburgh, New York, as Account No. 
78651 (23-1-2, Bank, 75 x 140 E. Rte. 94). 



SCHEDULE " A " 
(Cont inued) 

PARCEL "D II n " . 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, 
l^lng and being In the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and 
S^ate of Mew York, more particularly bounded and described as 
follows: 

BEGINNING at a point on the easterly side of Quassalck 
Avenue (Route 194) a 60 foot street, distant 594.13 feet on a 
bearing of North 40 degrees 35 minutes 20 seconds East, from 
the northerly side line of Cedar Lane, a 50 foot street and from 
thence (1) along the easterly sideline of Quassalck Avenue (Route 
194) North 40 degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of 
408.39 feet to a point; thence (2) North 49 degrees 32 minutes 
37 seconds East, a distance of 140 feet, thence (3) North 40 
degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds East 75.00 feet tiO the lands now 
or formerly of Shell Oil Company; thence (4) along the lands of 
Shell Oil Company North 49 degrees 32 minutes 37 seconds East 35 
feet (5) along the last mentioned lands North 40 degrees 35 
minutes 30 seconds East 250.00 feet to the Southerly side line 
of Union Avenue, thence (6) along the said last mentioned Union 
Avenue South 49 degrees 32 minutes 37 seconds East a distance of 
110.48 feet to a corner; thence (7) South 42 degrees 03 minutes 
39 seconds West 310.42 feet to a corner; thence (8) South 49 de­
grees 50 minutes 30 seconds East 40 feet to a corner; thence (9) 
South 40 degrees 01 minutes 30 seconds West 93.93 feet to a 
corner; thence (10) South 52 degrees 29 minutes 00 seconds East 
15.25 feet to a point; thence (11) South 51 degrees 06 minutes 
10 seconds East 56.78 feet to a corner; thence (12) North 40 
degrees 01 minutes 30 seconds East 404.36 feet to the southerly 
side of Union Avenue; thence (13) South 51 degrees 06 minutes 
10 seconds East along said southerly side of Union Avenue 86.66 
feet to a corner; thence (14) South 40 degrees 01 minutes 30 
seconds West, a distance of 404.36 feet to a corner; thence (15) 
North 51 degrees 06 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 27.06 
feet to a corner; thence (16) South 40 degrees 35 minutes 
30 seconds West a distance of 274.48 feet to a corner; thence 
(17) North 49 degrees 24 minutes 30 seconds West, a distance of 
145.00 feet to a corner; thence (18) South 40 degrees 35 minutes 
30 seconds West a distance of 60.00 feet to a corner; thence 
(19) North 49 degrees 24 minutes 30 seconds West, a distance of 
305.00 feet to the easterly sideline of Quassalck Avenue (Route 
f94) to the above described point or place of beginning. 



BEING a portion of Parcel IV as described in deed from 
Squire Village, Inc., to Tri Uarda Realty, Inc., dated December 6, 
1967, and recorded December 13, 1967, in Liber 1783 of Deeds at 
Page 1070. 

SAID premises being included on the records of the City 
School District of the City of Uewburgh as Account No. 78650 
(23-1-3, 23-1-53.1, 3.3A, 3.1A, Shopping Center, E. Rte. 94). 

P̂ arccls "A" through "D" inclusive arc subject to ease­
ments aiHl mortgages of record. 

Schedule "A"-Pg. A 



SCHEDULE "A" 
(Continued) 

PARCEL "E": 

ALL that certain plot, piece, or parcel of land, with the buildings and 
improvements thereon erected, situate, lying, and being in the 

TOMN OF NEW WINDSOR designated on the Orange County Tax Map as 

Section 27, Block 5, Lot 2 
Section 27, Block 5, Lot 4 
Section 27, Block 5, Lot 5 

BEING a portion of the same premises conveyed to Barclay Manor, Inc., by 
Deed dated March 13, 1974, and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
in Liber 1972 of Deeds at Page 660, 

PARCEL "F": 

ALL that certain plot, piece, or parcel of land, with the buildings and 
improvements thereon erected, situate, lying, and being in the 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR designated on the Orange County Tax Map as 

Section 27, Block 3, Lot 11 
Section 27, Block 3, Lot 12 

BEING a portion of the same premises conveyed to Barclay Manor, Inc., by 
Deed dated March 13, 1974, and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
in Liber 1972 of Deeds at Page 660. 



I I 

TOGETHER with all ri^it, title and interest, if any, of the party of tlie first part in and to any streets and 

roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof, 

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all tlie estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to 
said premises, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD tlie premises herein granted unto the party of Uie second part, the heirs or 
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 



AND tlie parly of tlie first part covenants that tIte party of the first part lias not done or suffered anytJiliig 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

AND the party of the first |»art, in compliance witli Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants tliat the party of 

tlie first part will receive the consideration for tliis conveyance and will hold tlie right to receive such consid* 

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for tlie purjiose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of tiie cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of tlic same for 

any other purpose. 

I'lie word "party** shall be construed as if it read **parlies" whenever the sense of tliis indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEIREOF, the party of tlie first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 

wriltfcn. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

N a f ^ i^ra;^ '*W*c^C^ 
Isabel Kerfwjdod, Secretary 

BARCLAY MANOR, INC. 

enwood. President 

Dated: December 29, 1982 
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June 22, 1998 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETING: 

DESTINTA THEATRES 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 19 ft. height and 1,636 sq. 
ft. sign variance for pole sign at proposed theatre 
complex at 217 Quassaick Avenue in an NC zone. 

Joseph Angelotti, Esq. appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MR. KANE: So, what did you change? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Well, we ran into a situation where we 
tried every way to figure out how we can stay with the 
existing sign. We went to 14, it just didn't work out 
and in my haste to get up here, I don't have my 
original. 

MS. OWEN: i have the old one, the original sign area 
19 feet high, 134.6. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Okay. 

MR. TORLEY: So you were previously granted the height 
variance, were you not? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Yes, we are. 

MR. TORLEY: Really, this is having a 19 foot height 
variance, 1,63 6 square foot variance is actually 2 00 
and some foot increase over the previously granted 
variance. 

MR. KANE: For sign area only. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: I'm sorry. 

MS. OWEN: 290 extra square feet. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Also, our sign guy was going to make 
it, Monday is a bad day for him. The really big 
problem trying to get the last two lines of copy on the 
existing sign that we had just didn't work so what we 
did was we inverted the tenants' signs and brought 
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copies of the signs for the board, the aesthetics of 
the sign haven't changed in terms of the grid, the 
lighting, the actual boxes, nothing really has changed, 
the letters are 8 inch which we even thought about 
trying to go to 6 but the readability is so bad at six 
inches coming off the highway would have been a 
nightmare, this is kind of the best. 

MR. TORLEY: This is such a uniquely shaped sign, 
you're changing basically the width? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Really, it was more the height to 
incorporate the extra box. so as you can see, the box 
is now based on only having four titles per cube round 
up shorter on the two and the other ones are only three 
so the actual boxes are going to have the changeable, 
copies have changed dramatically in length as well as 
height. ^ 

MR. KANE: So instead of six inch on the letters, 
you're going to? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Well, the letters are eight inches but 
that isn't change. As a matter of fact, what wound up 
happening is the amount of boxes that house the titles 
has increased to really to four boxes. 

MR. TORLEY: I see the tenant sign says single face, 
you're only going to have writing on the one side of 
the single face? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Yes, that is correct. 

MR. TORLEY:H If you only have writing on one side of 
the sign, does it still count both sides for area? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: Let me get this straight, even though the 
sign, there's only one, there is only going to be 
writing on one side. 

MR. TORLEY: So somebody coming from the other 
direction wouldn't be able to see it? 
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MR. ANGELOTTI: That is correct, coming from the bank 
side, the other way, that .is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Are these* going to be one side? 
i 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: How does that change the sign area, all 
the writing-is on one face of the sign, we have always 
counted both sides because most pole signs have text on 
both sides, but if the writing is only on one side, do 
we only count the text side for area? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. KRIEGER: Let^ me ask you why did you figure on 
putting writing only on one side if it faces the 
highway in two directions? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Because we thought we might be in a 
situation where we'd be stuck in coming back for a 
change so we are trying to figure out how we can 
contribute to make it less arduous. 

MR. TORLEY: If you count this as one side. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Which is not the way we really want it. 

MR. TORLEY: Let's start from scratch, as if this is a 
brand new sign, this side is going to be a total of 34 
feet high? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Yeah, our space is only— 

MR. TORLEY: Well, the whole side? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Yes, that's correct. 

MR. TORLEY:] And the area that you gave me here of 
1636, was that counting both sides of the sign or one 
side? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: I want to say on the original version 
that is both sides. 
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MR. TORLEY: So if he's only on one side now Mike 
please help me if I am wrong, if he's only putting text 
on one sideiof the sign, and we only count that so we 
don't double the area, he doesn't need the area 
variance, does he? * 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, I think it was calculated quite 
honestly I think his architect calculated the square 
footage. 

MR. ANGELOTTi: That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Is the text on both sides of the movie 
signs? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: The movie signs were originally 
expected to be double sided. 

MR. KRIEGER: As it is now proposed? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That is correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: They are double, the other ones are 
single? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: When we originally spec'd everything 
was going to be double sided but a s — 

MR. KRIEGER: As you're now proposing, movie is double 
sided and everybody else's single sided? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: No, make everything single sided, 
against theHlray we'd like it to be, though. 

MR. TORLEY: If you had 1,400 square feet before? 

MS. OWEN: Originally, they had 1,3 46. 

MS. BARNHART: That was granted. 

MR. TORLEY: As long as he doesn't exceed the height of 
19 feet or the total of 19 feet five foot six, so you 
are not going any higher than you were previously 
granted? 
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MR. AN6ELOTTI: This is five foot six inch here, it 
says 19 foot high. 

MR. ANGEIiOTTI: Well, there is two signs, building sign 
as well as the pole sign. ^ 

MR. TORLEY: 19 foot, okay, sorry. My fault. So, 
Mike, if he's only going to single face the sign as 
long as he single faces one side of the sign, the text 
area or both sides of the sigfn area where he's double 
faced it as long as that does not exceed 1346, he 
doesn't have to come back, right? 

MR. AM6EL0TT1: The question I have though before we go 
further is the rendering that he sent you though where 
he did the math on it based on the data, it's old, was 
originally calculated as double face, so I guess I 
would ask before the board if using those specs we have 
the ability to get that variance, that is the way we'd 
prefer to stay. 

MS. BARNHART: You mean the 133 6? 

MR. ANGEIiOTTI: If that is the number, it's been a 
while that i saw his letter. 

MR. KANE: Doesn't make sense as a business you'd want 
to put this up as a one-sided sign. 

MR. KRIEGER: For the record, Mr. Chairman, let me 
point out since 1 have my office there, I have no 
financial interest in this in of any kind, however, one 
of the signs will be mine as it's presently 
constituted. 

MR. TORLEY: The question if the applicant wishes and 
by using combination of single faced text and double 
sided text, he reduces his total variance, total sign 
area to his previously granted variance, he doesn't 
have to be here at all. 

MS. BARNHART: He doesn't want to do that. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: It wasn't what we wanted to do. 
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MR. TORLEY: I'm giving you that option. 

MR. KANE: In other words, he's asking for 2 90 more 
feet and you'd be able to do double side on the movie 
theater sign. * 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That sounds about right. 

MR. TORLEY: But 280 square feet or 290, that buys you 
double sided on the movie theater and single faced on 
the tenant signs? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: That is your choice. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: No, our choice would be to do 
everything double faced, but I remember when I first 
came here. What was existing out there was already in 
violation and I didn't feel, we want to come in under 
good circumstances. 

MS. OWEN: But the sign will still be the same size 
whether you use only one side. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Just readable copy on the tenants' 
side. 

MR. KRIEGER: The signs would all be interior lighted 
signs anyway, right? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That is correct. The only difference 
is here, there is two poles on each side of the larger 
part from Central Hudson that just so happened to shoot 
directly light onto that but these cans are all tubes. 

MR. KRIEGER: All fluorescent? 

MS. BARNHART: There is so much of the sign isn't 
really a sign, it's just air, doesn't really— 

MR. KANE: It makes no sense to have that kind of sign 
going up in a place that is going, that's been vacant 
for years. 
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MR. TORLEY: Just let the applicant know if he had made 
that modification, he can walk away and start the .'sign 
just so you have that option. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: And again, I know this isn't a< place 
for workshop type of commentary. 

MR. KANE: It is, that is why we do a preliminary. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: It was unfortunate, it was good that we 
were approved to go to 14, but the biggest worry was 
having to come back and ask you for something we knew 
was a stretch to begin with. But I think it would 
serve in everybody's best interest to have it all 
double faced because it's a highway location. 

MR. KRIEGER: Even if there's a text writing on the 
other side since it's going to have the fluorescent 
shield there it's going to be, appear to be a sign so. 

MR. TORLEY: If the code says if there's no light. 

MR. KRIEGER: As a matter of fact, it will look kind of 
silly in my opinion. 

MR. 6ABC0CK: One thing also Mr. Chairman in the 
applicant's benefit, when they calculated the signs 
they squared everything. So I think if you really took 
the sguare footage exactly how they are, all of the 
signs instead of being sguare or rectangle and 
continued together, there is quite a few areas that 
aren't signs that are calculated. 

MR. TORLEY: This is largely open space, I have no 
problem with the applicant doing this, as I said, I 
just want to make sure that he is aware of what options 
he had. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: We'd rather go, which is more expense 
to us and make it double sided all the way around. 

MR. TORLEY: Entertain a motion. 

MS. OWEN: A motion to have him come back for a public 
hearing but wouldn't he have to refigure his amount 
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there? 

MR. KANE: What you can do is have him take a look at 
the square footage of visible sign, not the open space 
that is in between and give us the actual square 
footage of the sign cause you may save yourself 150 
square feet. 

1 
3 

MR. KRIEGER: It's certainly at the very least is a 
persuasive argument, might as well make the application 
for everything double sided, everything, and if the, 
when you make the application at the public hearing, 
the board decides that they don't want to give you 
that, it's the practice of this board to make its 
wishes known. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: His calculation that he sent through 
was the number that Mike has there is the assumption of 
the movie signs being double sided, the only thing in 
his calculation that is showing single sided are the 
ovals? ' 

MR. TORLEY: In calculating the areas of the sign, did 
he take the perimeter of the sign or did he actually 
add up all the spaces? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: I think he just did where there's going 
to be copy, but I can verify that. 

MR. BABCOCK: On the old denial, there was 8 tenant 
signs, on the new denial, there's only 6. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: We took those spaces. 

MR. BABCOCK: So actually you're close. 

MR. KRIEGER: If I understand what you're saying, the 
application,as it presently exists is for double'sided 
for the movie and single sided for the tenants? 

MR. ANGELOTTI: That is correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: And what the building inspector's telling 
you because there was 8 tenants signs previously 
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MR. ANGELOTti: No, but his number that he sent to Nike 
shows it as 6 that he wrote, I think he has at the 
bottom of that submittal what does he have 1,4 00 
something on the new versus the old. 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't see that, Joe, this is what I. can 
do. The tenant signs, just to make it simpler for 
everybody, the tenant signs are three foot by six foot 
18 square feet, there is six of them, if we go six 
times 18 and add that to the amount that allows him to 
do double face. 

MR. KRIEGER: And add that to the application. 

MR. BABCOCK: Exactly what this sign is. 

MR. TORLEY:. Okay. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: So— 

MR. BABCOCK: I think what they are saying they are 
willing to give you the variance for double face signs 
all around. 

MR. KANE: I'd rather have a better looking sign out 
there than something that is going to fall within the 
limits and be ugly and detrimental to the neighborhood. 

MR. BABCOCK: So, if I had 108 square feet, he's more 
than covered because he has open areas here. 

MS. BARNHART: That is to the 1636? 

MR. BABCOCK:. That is to the 1636, correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: More than covered for two sided for 
everything. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct, plus he's got some open 
space that we'd count because we'd add everything. 

MR. TORLEY: I'd like, I would appreciate when you come 
back for the public hearing that your sign gives the 
actual obscuring spot that you've got. 

t.-
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MR. ANGELOTTI: Even where it's just the beams, nothing 
in between versus readable copy? 

HR. TORLEY: What if you cut out all the sign, how much 
area would just what I have cut out be, forget the 
caps? 

MR. KRIE6ER: Basically, there are two questions, even 
if that, that is legally the way you calculate it 
because every variance stands on its own and because 
they are going to consider this particular sign, the 
amount of open space to use a term for it, this sign 
provides is relevant in their decision, it may be a 
factor that they take into consideration and in 
deciding whether to grant a variance for this 
particular sign. -̂ 

MR. ANGELOTTI: When is the next available meeting? 

MS. BARNHART: We do have a meeting scheduled the 
second Monday in July. Mike, will you want to change 
the number oh here? 

MR. BABCOCK: X think the chairman is saying that he 
wants new numbers. 

MR. TORLEY:J'The numbers for this sign is double faced, 
that can beHhe formal. 

MR. BABCOCK: He needs to send me that, I will make up 
a new denial and get it to the board. 

MR. TORLEY: When you come in the actual area. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Just so I'm clear, double side for 
everything that exists here in terms of readable and 
then just the whole sign. 

MR. TORLEY: How much space. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: So, it is two numbers you're looking 
for? 

MR. KRIEGER: One to meet the legal criteria and one to 
meet the factual criteria, so the board can consider 
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this particular sign, it's two separate questions. 

MR. TORLEY: If the applicant wishes with the variance 
he has in h^nd now. 

- ' ' - \ - . • * 

MR. BABCOCK: He wanted to put up the whole sign except 
for the tenant signs, he could cause he's got his 
height variance already so he can still do that. It's 
not changing the height and the theater signs all of 
theia could go up and just leave the tenant signs down 
until— 

MR. KRIE6ER: Or put the tenant signs up cause they are 
there and the theater isn't there. 

MS. OWEN: I will make the motion that we set up 
Destinta Theatres. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

US . 

MR. 
MR. 

OWEN 
TORLEY 
KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: You probably have seen the criteria 
before. 

MR. KANE: Still needs to be in the paper? 

MS. BARNHART: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: That clock is going to start running 
pretty fast. 

MR. ANGELOTTI: Okay, we'll take care of it, thank you 
very much. 



PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a PubUc Hiring pursuant to Section 48.34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the foUowing Proposition: 

Appeal No. 34 

Request of FRANKLIN ASSOCS./DESTINTA THEATRES 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Replacement of existing double-faced, free-standing sign with directory; and a facade 
sign, both signs having more than the allowable total sign area and height; 

being a VARIANCE of Section 48-18 of the Supplementary Sign Regulations 

for property situated as follows: 

217-219 Quassaick Avenue, (formerly Foodtown-Squire Village Shopping Center), New 
Windsor, New York, known as tax lot Section 23, Blk.1, Lot 53.1. 

SAID HEARING wiD take pUce on the 27th day of October, 1997, at the New Windsor 
Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

James Nugent, Chairman 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4630 

Fax:(914)563-4693 

Office of Assessor for the Town 

July 1 1998 

Joseph D. Angelotti 
125 East 71st Street 
New York, N.Y. 10021 

Re: Tax Parcel: 23-1-53.1 

Dear Mr. Angelotti: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above-referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $25.00. Please remit to the Town Clerk at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

/pab 
Attachment 

cc: Pat Bamhart, ZBA 



Haial^nbos Kostc^ulos 
% Chevron Auto Repairs 
267 N. Main Street 
Spring Vallc>', N. Y. 10977 

Sah-atore J. & Eleanor M DiCesarc 
33 Ellison Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 
«Next Record» 

JMR Associates LLC 
1 Garrett Mountain Plaza-Sth Floor 
West Patterson, N. J. 07424-3327 

Albert Minnick Jr. 
57B Kenwood Drive 
New Windsor. N. Y. 12553 

Stanle>' J. & Martha J. Fomal 
205 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

James & Dolores Mannix 
31 Ellison Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. l2553«Ne\1 Record» 

Francis J. Sylvester 
Hudson Bluff Drive 
Marlboro, N Y. 12542 

WilliamC. & Dorothy Masten 
29 Ellison Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553«Next Record» 

John A. & Mar>' A. Meenaugh 
99 Carter Street 
Newburgh, N. Y. 12550 

William C. & Marion R_ Noller 
27 Ellison Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553«Next Rccord» 

V.S.H. Realty 
777 Dedham Street 
Canton, MA 02021 

Peter Chomanczuk 
Jennifer Moores 
25 Ellison Drive 
New Windsor, N .Y.l 2553«Next Record» 

Richard &, Linda Ostner 
66 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Anthony Cracolici 
UnAerto Delfini«Next Record» 
239 Quassaidc Avenue 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Lee C. & Christine Stout 
70 Unicm Avenue 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Newburgh Woodlawn Cemetery Assn. 
93 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 
«Next Record» 

Michael A. & Rosemarie Callan 
76 Uiii(xi Avenue 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Resource Services 
367 Windsor Highway«Next Record» 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Salvador & Irerc Maria Paratose 
640 Corwin Avaiue 
Glendale, CA 91206 

USSI 
1A on the Green 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Cathy D. McQuistoQ 
82 UnioD Avenue 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

•X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 
1 / / /I / I / ^ I AFFIDAVIT OF 

-^(mm k^^C^J.lk4ctihi iUdU^ > SERVICE BY 
' Applicant MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on 7 m ^ y 11 compared thc^d) addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Î otice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received* I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

^^^MM^ikA^ 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this ^ 
l f^d.yof^J, . ,1991 

Notary Public 
Ujj^ 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: 6/30/98 

J 
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) 
Destinta Theatres, 125 E. Vlst St., New York, 

Applicant Information: 
(a) JMR Assoc., L.L.C 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

1 Garret Mountain Plz. Suite 800, 
W. Paterson, 
N.J. 07424 

NY 
(Owner) 
10022 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) loi Eisenhower Pkwy 
Orloff, Lowenbach, Stifeleman, & Siegel, P.A., Roseland, NJ 07068 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
RJP Creations, Inc. 24 Lake Dr. B-2, Stanhope, NJ 07874 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( ) Area Variance 

( X ) Sign Variance 

( ) Interpretation 

\/ilI. Property Information; 
(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

NC 217-219 Quassaick Ave. 23-1-53.1 
(S B L) (Lot size) (Zone) (Address) 

What other zones lie within 500 ft.? , 
Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? NFQ . 
When was property purchased by present owner? 3/16/98 No 

Yes 
Has property been subdivided previously? 
Has property been subject of variance previously? 
If so, when? 1998 . 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No . 
Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 
proposed? Describe in detail: No 

IV. Use Variance. MIA 

(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section , Table of Regs., Col, to allow: 
(Describe proposal) On record 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: f^jO 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area ' 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an vmdesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: . 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 4fi-1fi Si:̂ leinental Sign Regs. ~ 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign . 
Sign 3 
Sign • 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 
A^l-i^^nt prmpnc^s a dnnhlf>>faf^ed. freef^^nriinq ^ign at thp* innadwav wi th dirfyrtorv 
irvy.g fr.T- ^ch ti^n^nt -jn thf̂  nrinylpx. Wall sicffi wJU be single-faced.—Bolji sicpis 
w i n Vv̂  rr^nstnirH-^ uH+h ;̂ 1tim-imm framijig with neon i l lumina t ion frcm wi th in , 
np^n y^nV wi+b ha lo t:»ff̂ ^H-. siqnagf^ p l ans a r e a t t ached . 

(c) What i s t o t a l area in square f ee t of a l l s igns on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. n/a 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs. , 
C o l . . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

Qn record . . : 

IX. Attachments required: On record 
Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 

______ Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 

X Two (2) checks, one in the amoiint of $rsD'tro and the second 
check in the amount of $sb̂ ?.i?o , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: June 30, 1998 

STATE OF NEW YORK) ^ 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further , 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take ,' 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation ̂  
presented herein are materially changed. / 9 

Sworn to before me this ,a' '""",, 

/ day of u L z ^ , 19 9<t, 

NQTARYPUBUCOFNEirjgSer .. : 
XI. ZBA Action: MyCoinmlttioii6»l«li»tS,19»i- ^ ̂r: 

(a) Pxiblic Hearing date: . ^ • 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied (_ ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: - ' 

NOTE:- ,A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



Application for sign Variances: #98-24 - (Continued) 

Page 3a. 

Applicant, DESTINTA THEATRES, 125 East 71st Street, New York, New 
York 10021, has made an application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a free-standing, double-faced, pole sign which will 
require a height variance of 19 ft., plus sq. ft. of sign "^ 
area for a proposed theatre complex located at 217-219 Quassaick 
Avenue in an NC zone in the Town of New Windsor. 

The subject parcel is located within a shopping complex which 
contains a building which formerly housed a Foodtown Store. The 
store has remained vacant for a number of years. Although 
Franklin Associates, the owners of the complex, have made great 
attempts to lease the vacant building, a suitable tenant has not 
been found. 

Destinta Theatres is proposing to locate within this vacant store 
an 8 complex theatre and, since this is a new venture for the 
area, signs advertising the location of the theatre and other 
store tenants must be constructed both at the roadway entrance 
and on the building. 

The proposed signs will have neon interior illumination as are 
most of the commercial signs in the area. The proposed double-
faced, freestanding sign will be placed at the same location as 
the existing sign and will not interfere with traffic sight lines 
or the safety of the motoring public either on the adjacent road 
or in the parking lot. 

The proposed signs, while larger than what is allowed in Section 
48-18, Supplemental Sign Regulations, they appear to be in 
proportion appropriate to the building and to the area. 

The requested variances applied for will not produce an 
undesircible change in the character of the neighborhood or create 
a detriment to nearby properties. 

There is no other feasible method available to Applicant which 
can produce the benefits sought. 

The variances requested are substantial but nevertheless should 
be granted for the reasons stated above. 

The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact 
on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood 
or zoning district. 

The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the bulk 
regulations is self-created in that the construction is proposed, 
but should nevertheless be granted. 

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are 
granted, outweigh the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community. 

The rec[uested variances are appropriate and are the minimum 



variances necessary and adequate to allow the applicant relief 
frok the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the same 
time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and 
the health/ safety and welfare of the community. 

The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting 
of the requested variances. 
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APPROVALS. 

23-1-53 FRANKLIN ASSOCIATES USE VARIANCE GRANTED 
SQUIRE VILLAGE #85-6 NC ZONE 02/11/85 

REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE TO CONVERT FORMER A&P STRUCTURE TO ENGINEERING 
AND DESIGN PROFESSIONAL OFFICE WITH SMALL MODEL SHOP AND COMPUTER ROOM TO BE 
LEASED TO KOLLMORGEN CORP. 
23-1-53.1 FRANKLIN ASSOCIATES/DESTINTA THEATRES GRANTED 

SQUIRE VILLAGE #97-34 NCZONE 10/27/97 
REQUEST FOR 5 FT. 6 IN. SIGN HEIGHT AND 8 FT. SIGN WIDTH VARIANCES FOR WALL SIGN; 

PLUS A 19 FT. SIGN HEIGHT AND 1,346 S.F. SIGN AREA VARIANCE FOR DOUBLE-FACED, 
FREESTANDING/DIRECTORY SIGN FOR SQUIRE VILLAGE CENTER AND THEATRE. 

24-4-8 OLSEN, WALTER USE VARL\NCE GRANTED 
227 PINE STREET R-4 ZONE #95-37 11/28/95 

REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE TO CONVERT SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE TO TWO FAMILY 
RESIDENCE LOCATED AT 227 PINE STREET IN R-4 ZONE 

24-5-12 SHARMA, SURENDRA & RITA USE VARL\NCE DENIED 
261 UNION AVENUE #81-20 R-4 ZONE 05/13/82 

REQUEST FOR USE VARL\NCE FOR PROFESSIONAL OFFICE IN R-4 ZONE. 

24-5-25 ANTONELLI, NICK AREA VARIANCE GRANTED 
225 GARDEN STREET SIDE YARD 11/18/74 

24-9-8 HANRETTA, RUTH AREA VARLVNCE GRANTED 
231 LESLIE AVENUE R-4 ZONE #93-39 10/25/93 

REQUEST FOR 5 FT. TOTAL SIDE YARD VARL\NCE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION AND 
RAMP AT LESLIE AVENUE RESIDENCE IN R4 ZONE. 

25-1-7 DAVIDSON, RANDY & FLANAGAN, ROSE AREA VARL\NCE GRANTED 
62 BIRCHWOOD DRIVE #95-16 R-4 ZONE 05/08/95 
REQUEST FOR 10 FT. SIDE YARD VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT ADDITION TO RESIDENTIAL 

DWELLING AT 62 BIRCHWOOD DRIVE. 

25-2-6 SCLVMANNA, DINO AREA VARIANCE GRANTED 
73 HUDSON DRIVE R-4 ZONE #87-36 06/22/87 

REQUEST FOR 8 FT. SIDE YARD VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT TWO-CAR GARAGE AT ABOVE 
RESIDENCE. 

#91-32 - REQUEST FOR 5 FT. REAR YARD VAIUANCE TO OBTAIN CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
FOR AN EXISTING SCREENED-IN PORCH AT HUDSON DRIVE RESIDENCE. 

25-4-3 DRENNEN, MARY ANN AREA VARIANCE GRANTED 
104 GLENDALE DRIVE R-4 ZONE #92-19 07/13/92 

REQUEST FOR 1. 1 FT. SIDE YARD VARIANCE FOR AN EXISTING RESIDENCE AND A 12 FT. REAR 
YARD VARIANCE IN ORDER TO CONSTRUCT A DECK AT GLENDALE DRIVE RESIDENCE IN R-4 ZONE. 

25-5-2 CICCARELLI, ADELINE & THOMAS/DURSO, FRANK & MAIOAINTERP. 
101 GLENDALE DRIVE R-4 ZONE #95-3 04/24/95 

REQUEST FOR INTERPRETATION AND/OR USE VARL\NCE AS TO WHETHER THE RESIDENCE AT 
101 GLENDALE DRIVE WAS A ONE-FAMILY OR TWO-FAMILY RESIDENCE. IF DETERMINED THAT IT 


